<u>Social Committee General Meeting – September 11, 2017 (Draft)</u>

<u>Members Present</u>: Arlene Smith, Cathy Sirocky, Maria Derbyshire, Cassie DeBow, Cheryl Monaco, Mary Seymour, Barbara Gibson, Enid Lobel, Lorraine Narducci, Jean Wahlers, Rhonda Galvin, Bernadette O'Connor. John Kerns - Liaison

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Arlene Smith, at 7 p.m.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: The balance as of August 31, 2017 is \$3555.78. The balance in the Good Neighbor account is \$421.64.

<u>Approval of Minutes</u>: Maria made a motion to approve the draft minutes from the June 12th General Meeting, Enid seconded. Motion passed.

Information/Activities/Events

- <u>Bingo</u> Katy Malone announced that she and Joe will no longer be in charge of Bingo. They will continue through the end of this year. Bruce and Clancy Potter will take over in January. We thanked Katy and Joe for their 11 years of service. Arlene will be sending out a RAP flyer with this announcement.
- <u>Bite Before Bingo</u> Maureen Kelch announced that she no longer will be in charge of Bite Before Bingo. We thanked Maureen for her service and we are looking for volunteers to take over this task. Arlene will be sending out a RAP flyer with this announcement along with a "job description" asking for volunteers.
- <u>Coffee at the clubhouse</u> Carol Synol is now in charge of "Coffee" and Barb Milligan and Marie Flanagan are assisting. Thank you to Maureen Kelch for working with Carol all these years.
- <u>July 4th Party</u> Arlene reported that there were 101 in attendance and had seating both inside and outside. Everyone enjoyed the food. A small profit of \$62.06 was made.
- <u>Allentown Phillies Iron Pigs</u> August 23rd A small group of 8 attended the game arranged by Len Lobel.
- <u>Longwood Gardens</u> September 15th In Deb's absence, Arlene reported that there is a full bus of 54 people.
- <u>Antique Road Show</u> This event was held on September 10th and 25 items were presented for appraisal. Michael Locati was very informative.
- <u>End of Summer Party</u> September 16th Lorraine and Jean reported that they have 103 people coming to the party. Everything is ready to go. They

will be setting up on Saturday morning at 10 a.m. and are hoping for great weather.

- New York Bus Trip will be on December 6th. Bernadette will be sending out information via RAP flyer regarding this trip.
- <u>Speaker Series</u>: Enid reported that Bruce Eustis will be presenting "How the State of PA got Its Shape" on Sunday, October 15th, 2 p.m. at the Sloan clubhouse.
- Flu Shot Clinic October 23rd Cathy Sirocky reported that Rite Aid will be coming out again this year for flu shots and pneumonia vaccine. They will be here from 11 a.m. to 1 p.m. She will be sending out paperwork via RAP flyer in October.
- <u>Mugs n Muffins</u> November 1st at 1 p.m. More information will follow in October.
- <u>Canasta at Regency Hills</u> Arlene thanked Cheryl Burkhart for coming up to the Regency Hills clubhouse and teaching Canasta. Arlene made a motion that Canasta will approved as a "new activity" at Regency Hills which makes it eligible for a start-up amount of \$100 to purchase cards, Canasta trays and shuffler. Mary Seymour seconded the motion. Motion approved. Arlene will send out a RAP flyer about this new activity.

<u>CAB Liaison</u>: John Kerns reported that the cupola roof repair will take place after the outdoor pool is closed. The Board is also working on renewing contracts.

<u>Facilities Liaison</u>: Mary Jane Doyle reported that pickleball is a busy new activity. Contact Tony Kelch for information on online sign-up for this activity.

Arlene announced that there will be several vacancies on the Social Committee next year and encouraged people to spread the word to try and get new people involved. She will be sending out a RAP flyer later announcing the vacancies.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

Maria T. Derbyshire, Secretary